
 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

TENTATIAVE          Tuesday, February 25, 2020 – 6:00 pm 
 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Public Hearing: 

Adoption of Local Law #2 of 2020: Town Code Change to Allow Vehicle Rental and Washing Incidental to 

Vehicle Rental in Light Industrial Area 

 

Minutes 

Public Comment 

Approval of Minutes of Meeting of February 4, 2020  

 

Legal Matters 

Public Comment 

Wilshire Hill Subdivision Open Space Dedication 

Wilshire Hill, Black Wood Circle Road Dedication 

Alpine Ridge Subdivision Open Space Dedication 

Alpine Ridge, Skylight Trail Road Dedication 

Discussion of Data Related to Kilbourn Place 

 

Financial Matters 

Public Comment 

Surplus 

Transfers 

Vouchers 

 

Recreation Matters 

Public Comment 

Arbor Day/Earth Day Event 

 

Personnel Matters 

Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

Training 

 

Other Business 

 

Public Comment 

 

Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 

Kevin Beckford 

Cathy Koshykar  

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Local Law #2 of 2020 - Town Code Change to Allow 

                   Car Rental and Washing in the Light Industrial District 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Town Board has previously received proposed Local Law #2 of 2020, which would 
amend the provisions of Town Code Section 185-49 to allow car rental and washing in the Light 
Industrial District.  A Public Hearing on the proposed Local Law is being held on February 25, 
2020. 
 A sentence has been added to proposed Section 185-49(G) to clarify that permitted 
automobile/truck washing is limited to washing within a building as part of an automobile/truck 
rental use.  Because the proposed revision narrows, rather than expands, the change in the 
zoning code, the local law need not be re-noticed for hearing. 
 

Prior to adopting the proposed Local Law, the Board will need to adopt a SEQRA Negative 
Declaration Resolution. 

Attached to this Memo is a copy of the proposed Local law, together with the proposed 
Adoption Resolution. Also attached is the proposed SEQRA Resolution. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board adopt the SEQRA Negative 
Declaration and adopt the proposed Local Law. 

 
 

SEQRA RESOLUTION 
 
I move that a Negative Declaration of Environmental Significance be made, as set forth 

in the proposed written SEQRA Resolution. 
 
 
 

ADOPTION RESOLUTION 
 

I move the adoption of Local Law #2 of 2020, amending Section 185-49 of the Town Code 
to allow car rental and washing in the “Light Industrial” District, as set forth in the proposed 
written Adoption Resolution. 
 

 



 

 1 

 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
 

TOWN BOARD OF THE 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 

NEW YORK 
 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2020: 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 

NO. 2 of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE 

ENTITLED “LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT” 
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No.2 of 2020: Amending Article XI 
of Chapter 185 of The Town of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled ‘Light Industrial 
District.’”   
   
 
Sec. 2  Amendment to Existing Law   
 

The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 185, Article XI, shall be amended to revise 
§185-49 to read, as follows: 
 

§ 185-49.  Permitted uses.  

The following uses are permitted:  

A. Light industrial uses.  

B. Business or professional office.  

C. Research and development.  

D. Ammunition/firearms sales.  

E. Warehouse/distribution.  

F. Wholesale operations.  

file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832938
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832939
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832940
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832941
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832942
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832943


 

 2 

G. Automobile/truck sales, servicing, rental, washing, repair and 
refinishing that does not include salvage operations. Permitted 
automobile/truck washing is limited to washing within a building as part 
of an automobile/truck rental use. 

H. Animal hospital, provided that the facility and all animals are contained                                             
      in an enclosed structure.   

I. Adult entertainment subject to the requirements of § 185-53.3 of this Code.  

J. Indoor active recreation. 

 
Sec. 3  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for 
any reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall 
be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or 
part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall 
have been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder 
of this Local Law would have been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
 
Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of 
State. 

file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832944
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832945
file://///topwinsvr6/Apps/TownCode/GeneralCode/Town%20of%20Pittsford%20eCode360%20Quick%20View%20Local/Archives/Current/6436170_All.htm%2326832946


 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, New York held at the 
Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 25th 
day of February, 2020. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 2  
of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE  
ENTITLED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
____________________________________________________ 
 

SEQRA RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Board has identified the need to amend a portion of the 

Town Code, allowing for car rental and washing in the Light Industrial zoning district; and 

WHEREAS, after giving due consideration to the proposed amendment, it was the 

considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public 

hearing should be held on the 25th day of February, 2020, at the Town Hall, 11 South 

Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the proposed amendment; and 

WHEREAS, a single agency review of the SEQRA issues for the proposed 

amendment by the Town Board was conducted; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of February, 2020, at which 

time all interested parties wishing to speak on the proposed amendment were heard; and 

WHEREAS, a Short Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) has been prepared 

and carefully reviewed by the Town Board and attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the completed Short EAF failed to identify any significant adverse 



 

 2 

environmental impacts associated with the proposed amendment;   

NOW, THEREFORE, be it  

RESOLVED, that the Pittsford Town Board, upon consideration of all written and 

oral submissions, public comment, comment from appropriate agencies, as well as the 

completed Short EAF, and upon having given this matter due deliberation and 

consideration, finds that the proposed amendment to Article XI of Chapter 185 of the 

Town of Pittsford Municipal Code will have no significant adverse impact on the 

environment; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board issues a Negative Declaration for the adoption of 

proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar          VOTING 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: February 25, 2020 

 
_________________________________ 
     Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the 

same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of February, 

2020. 

 
_________________________________ 
        Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing              

Part 1 - Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses 
become part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  
Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully 
respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information.   

Complete all items in Part 1.  You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful 
to the lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail: 

Address: 

City/PO: State:  Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO   YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other governmental Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: 

NO   YES 

3.a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?   ___________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  ___________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  ___________acres  

4. Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining and near the proposed action.
  9 Urban    9 Rural (non-agriculture)      9 Industrial      9 Commercial     9 Residential (suburban)   
  9 Forest 9 Agriculture   9 Aquatic 9 Other (specify): _________________________ 

  9 Parkland 

Page 1 of 3

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html


Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,
a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO   YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural
landscape? 

NO   YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes, identify: __________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

8.   a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels? 

b. Are public transportation service(s) available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed action?

NO   YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?
If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

         If  No, describe method for providing potable water: ______________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If  No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

12.  a. Does the site contain a structure that is listed on either the State or National Register of Historic 
Places?   

b. Is the proposed action located in an archeological sensitive area?

NO   YES 

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain 
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency? 

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?
If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _______________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site.  Check all that apply:
  Shoreline   Forest   Agricultural/grasslands   Early mid-successional

  Wetland    Urban   Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed
 by the State or Federal government as threatened or endangered? 

NO   YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100 year flood plain? NO   YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes, 

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?    NO       YES 

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:                                                                                               NO       YES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90512.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90512.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html


18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of
  water or other liquids (e.g. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)? 

If Yes, explain purpose and size: ____________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed
solid waste management facility? 

If Yes, describe: _________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

20. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?

If Yes, describe: __________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO   YES 

I AFFIRM THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: ___________________________________________ Date: ___________________________ 
Signature: _______________________________________________________ 

Page 3 of 3

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html


Page 1 of 2 

            Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:

Date:

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.
Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other materials submitted by 

the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer.  When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by 

the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”    

No, or  

small 

impact 

may 

occur   

Moderate 

to large 

impact 

may 

occur 

1.  Will the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning

regulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the

establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or

affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6. Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7. Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / private water supplies?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action  result in an adverse change to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10. Will the proposed action  result in an  increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage

problems?

11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human health?

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90161.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91098.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91098.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91103.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91399.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91404.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91404.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91414.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91414.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91419.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91419.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91424.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91429.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91429.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91434.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91434.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91439.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91439.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91444.html


Page 2 of 2 

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a 

particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please 

complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that 

have been included by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts.  Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency 

determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting, 

probability of occurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude.  Also consider the potential for short-

term, long-term and cumulative impacts. 

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,  
that the  proposed  action  may  result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an 

environmental impact statement is required. 

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation, 
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts. 

_________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 

Name of Lead Agency Date 

_________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 

 Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer 

_________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer) 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 3 Determination of Significance

            Agency Use Only [If applicable]
Project:

Date:

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90166.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91450.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91450.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91455.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91455.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91460.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91450.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91450.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91460.html


 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the Town 
Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 25th day of 
February, 2020. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Stephanie M Townsend, Councilmember 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 2  
of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE  
ENTITLED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Adoption Resolution  
 

WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020: Amending Article 

XI of Chapter 185 Of The Town Of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled “Light Industrial District”, were 

placed upon the desks of all members of the Town Board of the Town Board, New York, more than 

seven (7) calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 25th day of February, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by the 

Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that the 

Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 25th day of February, 2020, at 6:00 P.M., Local 

Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on said Local Law No. 2 of 

2020; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 25th day of February, 2020, at 6:00 

P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons present were given an 

opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption of said Local Law No. 

2 of 2020; and 



 

 2 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons interested 

had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 2 of 2020; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 2 of 2020 should 

be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 2 of 2020: Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 Of The Town 

Of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled “Light Industrial District”, be adopted by the Town Board of the 

Town of Pittsford, New York, to read as annexed hereto; and it was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 25th day of February, 2020, 

there shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law No. 2 of 2020.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar          VOTING 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: February 25, 2020 

 
_________________________________ 
       Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same 

is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of February, 2020. 

 
_________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
FEBRUARY 4, 2020 

 
 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Kevin S. Beckford, Cathy Koshykar, 

Katherine B. Munzinger and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  There were no Town Board members absent. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Robert B. Koegel, 

Town Attorney; Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk, Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to Supervisor, 
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director and Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were fourteen (14) members of the public in attendance.  There were also 

additional staff members and an interpreter present. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M., noting that the Town has an ASL 
interpreter present and available should anyone at the meeting need this service.  The Town Clerk noted all board 
members present and Supervisor Smith invited Councilmember Koshykar to lead in the Pledge to Flag. 
 
 

SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1. Deputy Supervisor Kate Munzinger announced that the Town recently had two (2) significant retirements 

in the Highway Department; Sharon McCabe, who had been with the Town since 1999, and Steve Ellis, 
who had been with the Town since 1997.  On behalf of the Town she would like to extend their thanks 
and congratulations on their retirement. 

2. Supervisor Smith announced that his next Supervisor Saturday open house for residents will take place 
this Saturday, February 8 at 9AM in the Library Fisher Meeting Room.  He welcomes residents to stop in  
to talk and share their thoughts and comments about matters affecting their neighborhood or the Town. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
No public comments are offered regarding the Minutes of the January 21, 2020 Town Board meeting. 

 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 21, 2020 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the January 21, 2020 meeting was offered by Councilmember Townsend, 
seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the January 21, 2020 are approved as written. 
 
 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
No public comments are offered regarding Legal Matters. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

2 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2020 – AMENDING ARTICLE XI – “LIGHT 
INDUSTRICAL DISTRICT” OF CHAPTER 185 OF THE TOWN CODE 
Town Attorney Koegel reviewed with Town Board members the proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020, to expand the 
current permitted use of car rental to include car washing operations inside the building.  This would continue to 
prohibit salvage operations in that light industrial district.  
 
Discussion among board members followed, inquiring about the history of the zoning in this area.  It was 
understood by members that an explanation of the history of the zoning in this area would be discussed and 
clarified at the public hearing and that Director of Planning and Zoning, Doug DeRue, would be asked to attend 
the public hearing to offer further explanation and clarification, if needed.  
 
Thereafter, a motion to approve setting the Public Hearing on this matter was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020: Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 of 
The Town of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled “Light Industrial District”, were delivered to each member of the 
Town Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020, by all 
members of the Town Board who were present; and 
 
WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public 
hearing should be held on the 25th day of February 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, to consider the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020; 
 
NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 25th day of February, 2020, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the 
Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law 
No. 2 of 2020; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law 2 of 2020, or a summary thereof, be 
published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for publication of public notices, not less 
than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution and said proposed Local Law 
No. 2 of 2020, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of 
the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 
 
Proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020 – Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 of the Town Code is as follows: 
 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2020: 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 

NO. 2 of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

3 
 

OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE 
ENTITLED “LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT” 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No.2 of 2020: Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 of The 
Town of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled ‘Light Industrial District.’”   
   

 
Sec. 2  Amendment to Existing Law 
 

The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 185, Article XI, shall be amended to revise §185-49 to read, as follows: 
 

§ 185-49.  Permitted uses.  

The following uses are permitted: 

A. Light industrial uses. 

B. Business or professional office. 

C. Research and development. 

D. Ammunition/firearms sales. 

E. Warehouse/distribution. 

F. Wholesale operations. 

G. Automobile/truck sales servicing, rental, washing, repair and refinishing that does not include 
salvage operations. 

H. Animal hospital, provided that the facility and all animals are contained in an enclosed 
structure. 

I. Adult entertainment subject to the requirements of §185-53.3 of this Code. 

J. Indoor active recreation. 

 
SEC. 3  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for any reason be 
adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or 
invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, 
phrase, paragraph or part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall have 
been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder of this Local Law would have 
been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
 
Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 
 
 
 

RECREATION MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
No public comments were offered regarding Recreation Matters. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

4 
 

PRESENTATION BY RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
Recreation Supervisor Allison Burchett reported to the Board, reviewing the department’s programs, activities and 
initiatives during the year past.  She discussed the success of the newly renovated Spiegel Community Center, 
for its first full after reopening following renovation and expansion.  Noteworthy accomplishments and data 
include: 

1) New and expanded program offerings (131 new programs since the renovation –total program offerings 
703 in 2019): 

 cooking classes 

 intergenerational programming 

 drop in gym programs 

 expanded Senior Center programs 

 birthday parties 

 special events 

 Wegmans “Hit the Trail” Passport 
 

2) Data comparison: 
    2017   2018    2019 
 
Registrations:   7,136   8,941    15,100 
Revenue   $719,258  $694,484   $854,710 
Facility Hours Building Used 1,925 (closed in Aug) 872 (closed until Aug)  22,656 

 
3) Community Center Users 

 Scout Troops 

 Youth Sports Groups 

 Study Groups 

 Various Clubs: Women’s Club, Garden Club, Scrabble Club, Chinese Culture Club 

 Dance Groups 

 Pittsford Art Group 

 Al-anon 
 

4) Kings Bend Park Reservations:  North Lodge - Large  South Lodge - Small 
2017   183    168 
2018   186    188 
2019   186    168 

 
5) Other Notable Happenings in 2019: 

 Pittsford Community Center composted 970 pounds of food scraps 

 Town of Pittsford staff received the Autism Friendly designation 
 

6) Ongoing Popular Programs continue – Child Watch, Summer Camp, Senior Lunch Club 60 & Tuesday 
Lunches and The After School Program 

 
7) Coming in 2020: 

 Teen Activity Nights – Splash Party, Cinema & Dinner, Foam Dart Party and 3 on 30 Basketball 

 Athletic Programs – Flag Football for Teens, Ultimate Frisbee and Adult Coed Softball League 

 Rochester RazorSharks – Jr. Sharks Basketball Clinic and Jr. Sharks Basketball Program 

 Aquatics Programs – Adult Group Swim Lessons and Private Swim for Teens 
 
The Town Board thanked the Recreation Director and entire staff for their hard work and success they have 
achieved. 
 
 

SPRING 2020 RECREATION PROGRAMS APPROVED 
The Board discussed briefly the Recreation Department’s proposed programs for Spring 2020. In response to 
inquiry by Councilmember Townsend, Recreation Director Hollenbeck observed that the programs are chosen on 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

5 
 

the basis of several factors – 1) vendors/instructors proposing program ideas to the Town; 2) resident requests; 3) 
other communities and their offerings.  Councilmember Townsend suggested that, after recently being designated 
as an Autism Friendly organization, the Town should encourage its program vendors and instructors to take 
advantage of the annual training on making programs autism-friendly. Mr. Hollenbeck agreed, noting that some of 
the Town’s recreation program instructors took the class when offered most recently; he will recommend it to all 
program instructors going forward.    
 
Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the Spring 2020 Recreation Programs was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Supervisor Smith, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the Recreation Department’s 2020 Spring programs and authorize the 
Town Supervisor to sign instructor contracts as required. 
 
 

2020 SPORTS OFFICIALS OF THE ROCHESTER AREA (SORA) CONTRACT APPROVED 
Recreation Director Jessie Hollenbeck reviewed with the Board the 2020 Sports Officials of the Rochester Area 
(SORA) contract.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the contract was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign a contract with the Sports Officials of 
the Rochester Area (SORA) to allow them to provide their professional services for 2020 Town of Pittsford’s 
Recreational Softball Leagues. 
 
 

2020 COMMUNITY EVENTS SCHEDULE APPROVED 
Recreation Director Jessie Hollenbeck reviewed with the Board the list of Community Events proposed for 2020.  
Supervisor Smith noted that scheduling of the Women’s Vote Centennial event is suggested for August to 
coincide with the centennial of the month when the 18th Amendment to the federal Constitution was ratified.  .  A 
Resolution to approve the 2020 Community Events schedule as proposed by the Recreation Department was 
offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the 2020 Community Events Schedule be approved as follows: 
 

Paddle and Pour Art and Music Festival    Saturday, May 23, 12-10PM 

Memorial Day Parade and Ceremony    Monday, May 25 at 10:00AM 

Concert – Pittsford Sutherland Jazz Ensemble   Friday, June 12 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Mud Creek       Friday, June 19 at 6:30PM 

Concert – John Dady and John Michael Ryan   Friday, June 26 at 6:30PM 

Concerts for Kids – Topher Holt     Wednesday, July 8 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Jumbo Shrimp      Friday, July 10 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Frozen II     Thursday, July 16 at Dark  

Concert – Up2Somethin (Duck Drop)    Friday, July 17 at 6:30PM   



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

6 
 

Concert – Rochester Metropolitan Jazz Orchestra   Friday, July 24 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Aladdin     Thursday, July 30 at Dark 

Concert – Steve Grills and the Roadmasters (Car Show)  Friday, July 31 at 6:30PM 

Concerts for Kids – Mr. Loops     Wednesday, August 5 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Alfred St. John’s Trinidad and Tobago Steelband Friday, August 7 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Toy Story 4    Thursday, August 13 at Dark 

Women’s Vote Centennial Celebration    August - TBD 

Concert – Pittsford Fire Department Band     Friday, August 14 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Mr. Mustard       Friday, August 21 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Smugtown Stompers      Friday, August 28 at 6:30PM 

Main Street Food Truck and Music Fest    Saturday, September 12, 12-9PM 

Family Halloween Fest      Sunday, October 18, 2-5PM at SJFC 

Veteran’s Day Ceremony      November 
 
 
 
2020 COMMUNITY EVENTS BAND CONTRACTS APPROVED 
Recreation Director Jessie Hollenbeck reviewed with the Board the proposed list of Bands and Band contracts 
scheduled to perform at our Summer Concert series, as well as the other community events scheduled 
throughout the year.  Supervisor Smith noted that starting this year the Town is extending the Summer Concert 
Series through the end of August, as he had requested last year at the end of the season.  In years past, the 
concert series ended the first or second week of August.  Councilmember Townsend asked why the High School 
Jazz Band performs unpaid.  Director Hollenbeck said the High School had always done this gratis; 
Councilmember Townsend asked if the town could make a donation commensurate with its payment , for 
example, to the Fire Department Band.  The Town Attorney undertook to determine whether such a donation is 
permissible.   
 
Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the 2020 Community Events Bands and Band Contracts was offered by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign contracts with the aforementioned 
bands, which are within the Recreation Department’s community events expense budget.  The following list is a 
list of the bands being proposed for the various events scheduled for 2020:  
 

 
 
 

Paddle & Pour  
Saturday, May 23, 2020, 12:00pm-10:00pm 

Band Name Cost Time of Performance 

Tradewind Band $350 12:00-1:30pm 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

7 
 

Grove Street Band $400 2:00-3:30pm 

Tobey Village House Band $400 4:00-5:30pm 

The Swooners $1,200 6:00-7:30pm 

Skycoasters $1,800 8:00-10:00pm 

 
 

Memorial Day Parade 
Monday, May 25, 2020, 10:00am 

Band Name Cost 

Prime Time Brass $1,500 

East Ridge High School $1,500 

Towpath Volunteer Fife and Drum Corps $900 

Gates Keystone Club Police Pipes and 
Drums 

$750 

Pittsford Fire Department Band $0 

 
 

Summer Concert Series 
Fridays, 6:30pm-8:00pm 

Date Band Name Cost 

06/12/20 Pittsford Sutherland Jazz Band & Ensemble $0 

06/19/20 Mud Creek $600 

06/26/20 John Dady and John Michael Ryan $800 

07/10/20 Jumbo Shrimp $900 

07/17/20 Up 2 Somethin (PYS Duck Drop) $1,000 

07/24/20 Rochester Metropolitan Jazz Orchestra $500 

07/31/20 Steve Grills and the Roadmasters $850 

08/07/20 Alfred St. John Trinidad & Tobago Steel Drum 
Band 

$800 

08/14/20 Pittsford Fire Department Band $500 

08/21/20 Mr. Mustard $800 

08/28/20 Smugtown Stompers $800 

 
 

 
 

Summer Concerts for Kids 
Wednesdays, 6:30pm-7:30pm 

Date Band Name Cost 

07/08/20 Topher Holt $500 

08/05/20 Mr. Loops $500 

 
 

Main Street Food Truck and Music Fest 
Saturday, September 12, 2020, 12:00pm-9:00pm 

Band Name Cost Time of Performance 

Teagan and Lou $500  12:30-2:00pm 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

8 
 

Old Main $1,200  2:30-4:00pm 

David Miller and the Other 
Sinners 

$1,200  4:30-6:30pm 

Prime Time Funk $2,000  7:00-9:00pm 
 

 
2020 COMMUNITY EVENTS – INFRASTRUCTURE APPROVED 
 
STS SECURITY & EVENT MANAGEMENT CONTRACT AMENDED 
Recreation Director Jessie Hollenbeck reviewed the proposed 2020 Community Events Infrastructure contracts 
from various vendors to support the community events that are planned.  Councilmember Koshykar asked 
whether STS Security and Event Management staff carry firearms in performing their duties for the Town.  
Director Hollenbeck stated that STS provides security oversight and traffic/pedestrian direction and that its staff 
has never carried firearms in its work for Pittsford.  Ms. Koshykar asked that working unarmed be stated explicitly 
as a condition of the contract.     
 
Following discussion among Board members and staff including the Town Attorney, the Board agreed to add a 
provision to the contract to the effect that STS personnel at the Events shall not carry firearms. 
 
Thereafter, a Resolution to amend the STS Contract accordingly was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution to amend the STS Contract within the Community Events Infrastructure contracts was declared 
carried as follows: 
 
RESOLVED, that the STS Contract be amended to include the following sentence, which will be inserted into the 
contract and initialed by both parties:  “STS officers carrying out their services at the Events shall not carry 
firearms.” 
 
 

2020 COMMUNITY EVENTS – INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Infrastructure Contracts as proposed and after a review by the Town Attorney was 
offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board, subject to the review and approval of the Town Attorney, authorizes the Town 
Supervisor to sign a contract with the following vendors to allow them to provide their services for the Town of 
Pittsford’s 2020 community events. 

 Audio Images, Inc. for a fee not to exceed $5,500; 

 McCarthy Tents and Events for a fee not to exceed $17,650; 

 STS Security and Event Management, as amended, for a fee not to exceed a rate of $23.00 per hour for 
NYS Certified Security Supervisors and $20.00 per hour for NYS Certified Security Officer; 

 Hammerl Amusements for a fee not to exceed $8,200; and 

 ZuperBounce, LLC for a fee not to exceed $2,700 
 
 
 

2020 COMMUNITY FESTIVALS – TEMPORARY ACCESS LICENSES APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the 2020 Community Festivals Temporary Access Licenses was offered by Supervisor 
Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

9 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign temporary access licenses in regards 
to the 2020 Pittsford Community Festivals. 
 
 

OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 

 
BID DATE SET FOR ERIE CANAL PARK AND PRESERVE ELEVATED BOARDWALK 
Commissioner Paul Schenkel is recommending to the Board the next step that is being proposed for the 
development of the Erie Canal Park and Preserve, which is to build an elevated boardwalk within the preserve.  
Commissioner Schenkel is, therefore, proposing to set a bid date for the construction of an elevated boardwalk for 
the Erie Canal Park and Preserve. 
 
Thereafter, a Resolution to Set a Bid Opening Date for the Erie Canal Park and Preserve Elevated Boardwalk for 
March 3, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board set a bid opening date for the Erie Canal Park and Preserve Elevated 
Boardwalk for March 3, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the Department of Public Works. 
 
 

ANNUAL RABIES CLINIC SET FOR THURSDAY, MAY 14, 2020 
Animal Control Officer Carolyn Casey presented for Town Board approval a proposed date for the Annual Rabies 
Clinic of Thursday, May 14, 2020 from 4:30 – 7:30 p.m.  She has scheduled and confirmed the date with the 
Monroe County Health Department and Veterinarian Dr. Larry Silberg.  A vet tech from Doorbell Vet will 
administer the vaccinations.  Following brief comments, a Resolution to approve the date of Thursday, May 14, 
2020 for the Town’s Annual Rabies Clinic was offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend 
and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves expenditure of up to $500.00 for a free Rabies Clinic to be 
held at the Town Highway Garage on Thursday, May 14, 2020 from 4:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 
 

 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 

 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS APPROVED 
Pursuant to a recommendation submitted and reviewed, a Resolution to approve the proposed status change and 
salary change for a particular employee was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  
Nays:  None.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary change for the following employee: 
 

Name         Position  Reason for Change     Rate      Effective Date 

Julia Schojan        Hwy-Laborer FT Promo: Seasonal – Full time   $17.63    02/03/2020 

 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

10 
 

CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve Jessie Hollenbeck, Alison Burchett and Sydney Mooney to attend the Genesee Valley 
Recreation and Parks Society Western New York annual conference was offered by Councilmember Townsend, 
seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Jessie Hollenbeck, Alison Burchett and Sydney Mooney be approved to attend the Genesee 
Valley Recreation and Parks Society Western New York annual conference on February 26, 2020 at the College 
at Brockport State University of New York at a total cost of $75.00. 
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

1) Supervisor Smith reported that he recently met with the NYSDOT to discuss matters of concerns in 
Pittsford: 

 Clover Street:  NYSDOT has committed to considering a traffic study for the purpose of reviewing 
the timing of the traffic lights on Clover Street at its intersections with French Road and Jefferson 
Road, and to evaluate whether a reduced speed limit along Clover Street is warranted.  He noted 
the Town has repeatedly requested a longer duration for the left-hand turn signal southbound at 
the intersection of Jefferson and Clover and has also repeatedly requested a reduction in the 
speed limit along Clover through this area.  In the meeting with DOT the Supervisor argued that 
the opening of the new YMCA warrants an updated study of traffic conditions along this corridor, 
with a view to revisiting adequacy of signal timing and current speed limits.    

 Shoulders on East Avenue – Supervisor Smith reviewed the improvements made on East 
Avenue, indicating the Town’s disappointment in the NYSDOT’s neglecting its commitment to the 
Town and to residents of both Pittsford and Brighton to create 4-1/2 foot shoulders along each 
side of the renovated road to accommodate bicyclists.  The NYSDOT cited “quality control” issues 
with its contractor in explaining why the outcome diverged from its promise.   

 South Main and Sunset Boulevard – Flashing light at pedestrian crossing:  Supervisor Smith 
reiterated the Town’s expectation of an on-demand pedestrian crossing signal at this crossing.  
The request is pending; the Town has offered to pay and install the light at its expense, if 
necessary to obtain DOT’s consent to this necessary safety installation. 
 

2) Community Choice Aggregation (CCA):  Supervisor Smith gave an update on the CCA Contract 
negotiations with Joule Assets and Roctricity carrying out between them the responsibilities of CCA 
Administrator.  He noted that Roctricity has declined to sign a contract for its services.  He explained that 
this recalls earlier concerns about Roctricity’s ability to perform its commitments.  Following discussion, 
Councilman Beckford suggested the Town contact one or more of the municipalities that Roctricity 
already has been serving in a capacity similar to that contemplated for Pittsford, and the Supervisor and 
Board members concurred with this advice. 
 

3) Councilmember Townsend noted a complaint by a resident about Waste Management trucks cutting 
through a neighborhood that is now part of a Refuse District, served by Seyrek.  Therefore Waste 
Management no longer collects trash in that neighborhood.  Commissioner Schenkel agreed to contact 
Waste Management. 
 

4) Councilmember Beckford raised concerns about the speed of traffic on Clover Street.  His street 
intersects Clover and it is often very difficult to get out. Supervisor Smith noted that over many years the 
Town has repeatedly asked the State DOT, which has jurisdiction over Clover Street, to reduce speed 
limit on Clover and to make changes to signal timing at the intersection of Clover and Jefferson, to no 
avail.  NYSDOT states that it determines speed limits based on traffic volume and flow.  Supervisor Smith 
reiterated his report earlier in the meeting about a recent meeting with State DOT asking it to do a new 
traffic study of Clover, in light of the presence of the new YMCA, in the hope that results of such a study 
could induce DOT to make the needed changes.  
 

  
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 4, 2020 
 

11 
 

 
5) Councilmember Koshykar referred to a memorandum she sent to the Board, asking that the Board 

consider live streaming its meeting as well as meetings of the volunteer boards.  Communications 
Director Shelley O’Brien noted that the Town currently makes video of Town Board meetings available for 
streaming on demand within 24 hours of each Town Board meeting.  She went over some of the 
information obtained to date in addressing the issue of live streaming.  She advised the Board of the need 
to consult with the Director of the Town’s IT Department, Joy Brown, and with John Schroth, Channel 12 
Technology Manager, to determine the cost, feasibility and to evaluate security concerns that IT director 
Brown has raised regarding this issue.  Councilmember Koshykar suggested that the Town consult with 
other Towns in the area that live stream their meetings, such as Penfield.  Communications Director 
O’Brien noted that Penfield’s setup and operation is very high technology and would be very costly to 
replicate an operation such as theirs.  However, she will research and report back to the Board at a future 
meeting after she has consulted and gathered more information regarding this suggestion.  Similarly, the 
Town Attorney noted that he would add to that report his evaluation of any relevant legal considerations, 
including the status of commenting as raised by Councilmember Koshykar’s memo.   

 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No residents offered comments. 
 
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 

 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 3B - Land Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from Wilshire Hill, LLC for Dedication of one (1) 
parcel of land totaling approximately 12.96 acres in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 3B, to 
be used as open space. Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map 
showing the location of the proposed land dedication. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by Wilshire Hill, LLC, relative to the one (1) parcel of land to be used as open space, 
relating to the above subdivision. I have also reviewed the proposed Deed and related 
documents. I believe that all of the above documents are in good order. 

Further, this will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Environmental 
Assessment, and it does not present any issues or concerns. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
dedication, following which I will record the Deed of Dedication in the County Clerk’s Office.  

In the event the Board determines to take action on this matter, I suggest the following 
Resolution: 

 

 

I move that the Offer of Dedication of one (1) parcel of land totaling approximately 
12.96 acres of land in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 3B, to be used as open space, 
be accepted. 

   
 
 













 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York on 
the 25th day of February, 2020. 
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
 
               
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
         Of            BOARD ACCEPTING 
            DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF ONE (1) PARCEL  
OF LAND OF THE WILSHIRE HILL SUBDIVISION, 
SECTION 3B, OS1, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY  
OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK 
               
 
 WHEREAS, Wilshire Hill, LLC, by “Offer of Dedication of Public Land”, dated April 14, 

2019, has offered to dedicate one (1) parcel of land in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, 

New York, consisting of approximately 12.96 acres in Section 3B of the Wilshire Hill 

Subdivision, as shown as “OS1”on the Map entitled “Wilshire Hill Subdivision Section 3B,”  

prepared by Marathon Engineering, bearing Drawing Number C1.2, dated November 4, 2016, 

and such Offer has been presented to the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, and it 

appearing therefrom to the satisfaction of the Town Board that the lands so offered for 

dedication have been and are properly surveyed and mapped and should be accepted as 

Lands of said Town, and that all claims for damage have been properly released; 

 NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it was 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford does hereby consent that the 

aforesaid land, located in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, and as more 

particularly described as set forth on “Schedule A” of the Offer, be accepted in dedication for 

use as “Rural Conservation Land” pursuant to Section 185-31 of the Town of Pittsford Code; 

and be it further  



 2 

 RESOLVED, that any taxes that are currently due or will become due on said parcels of 

land, as a result of the assessment roll in effect at the time of this acceptance, shall be the 

responsibility of the grantor dedicating the parcel of land to the Town. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 

 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor    VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING        _____ 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember  VOTING _____  

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

 

DATED: February 25, 2020. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 
 I, Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a 
copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the 
Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the 
whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______ day of February, 
2020. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
              Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

  
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Wilshire Hill Subdivision Road Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from Wilshire Hill, LLC for a road to be known 
as “Black Wood Circle” in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 3B, which is located off of 
Mendon Center Road, adjacent to the Copper Woods neighborhood. Attached is a copy of the 
Offer of Dedication, together with a map showing the location of the proposed road. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by Wilshire Hill, LLC, relative to the above highway dedication. I have also received 
and reviewed the proposed deed and related conveyance documents. 

I believe that all of the above documents are in good order and support the submission 
of this matter to the Town Board for consideration. 

Once the anticipated Town Board Resolution accepting the dedication has been signed 
and filed, I will then record the deed conveying the parcel to the Town and will forward the deed 
to the Town Clerk’s Office, once the recording process is complete. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
Dedication and consenting to the issuance of an Order to Lay Out the road. 

In the event that the Board determines that action should be taken on this matter, I 
suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 

 

 

I move that the Offer of Dedication for “Black Wood Circle” in the Wilshire Hill 
Subdivision, Section 3B, be accepted and consent be given to the Highway 
Superintendent to issue an Order to Lay Out the road. 

 









At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 25th day of February, 2020.   
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
         
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
       of             BOARD ACCEPTING 
                     DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF BLACK WOOD CIRCLE, 
 IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE 
 AND STATE OF NEW YORK. 
         
 
 WHEREAS, a properly executed written offer to dedicate certain land in the Town of 

Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, dated April 4, 2019, for the purpose of establishing a  

public highway, to be known as “Black Wood Circle,” in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 

3B, has been presented to the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, together with a map 

thereof, and it appearing therefrom to the satisfaction to the Town Board that the lands so 

offered for dedication as a public highway have been and are properly offered and mapped 

and should be accepted as a public highway of said Town;  

NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that a public highway, to be 

known as “Black Wood Circle,” in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision, Section 3B, in the Town of 

Pittsford, Monroe County, New York be laid out in said Town of Pittsford, more particularly 

described as set forth on Schedule “A” annexed to said written offer, and the Town 

Superintendent of Highways is authorized to make an order laying out the lands described in 

said dedication; and it is further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that the land comprising the 

aforesaid public highways be accepted in dedication. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 



 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor         VOTING    ___ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING    ___ 

  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember                 VOTING   ___ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember        VOTING ___   

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember       VOTING ___ 

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: February 25, 2020 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 
  

I, Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 

compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript 

thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______day of February, 

2020. 

 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Open Space 3 & 4 - Land Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from S&J Morrell Inc. for Dedication of two (2) 
parcels of land totaling approximately 8.62 acres in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 1, to 
be used as open space. Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map 
showing the location of the proposed land dedication. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by S&J Morrell Inc., relative to the two (2) parcels of land to be used as open space, 
relating to the above subdivision. I have also reviewed the proposed Deed and related 
documents. I believe that all of the above documents are in good order. 

Further, this will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Environmental 
Assessment, and it does not present any issues or concerns. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
dedication, following which I will record the Deed of Dedication in the County Clerk’s Office.  

In the event the Board determines to take action on this matter, I suggest the following 
Resolution: 

 

 

I move that the Offer of Dedication of two (2) parcels of land totaling approximately 
8.62 acres of land in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 1, to be used as open space, 
be accepted. 

   
 
 

















 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York on 
the 25th day of February, 2020. 
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
 
               
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
         Of            BOARD ACCEPTING 
            DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF TWO (2) PARCELS  
OF LAND OF THE ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION, 
SECTION 1, OS-3 & OS-4, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY  
OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK 
               
 
 WHEREAS, S&J Morrell Inc., by “Offer of Dedication of Public Land”, dated July 19, 

2019, has offered to dedicate two (2) parcels of land in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, 

New York, consisting of approximately 8,62 acres of open space in Section 1 of the Alpine 

Ridge Subdivision, as shown as “OS-3” and ”OS-4” on the Map entitled “Alpine Ridge 

Subdivision Section 1,”  prepared by Marathon Engineering, bearing Drawing Number SV1.0, 

dated March 22, 2019, and such Offer has been presented to the Town Board of the Town of 

Pittsford, and it appearing therefrom to the satisfaction of the Town Board that the lands so 

offered for dedication have been and are properly surveyed and mapped and should be 

accepted as Lands of said Town, and that all claims for damage have been properly released; 

 NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it was 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford does hereby consent that the 

aforesaid land, located in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, and as more 

particularly described as set forth on “Schedule A” of the Offer, be accepted in dedication for 

use as “Rural Conservation Land” pursuant to Section 185-31 of the Town of Pittsford Code; 

and be it further  



 2 

 RESOLVED, that any taxes that are currently due or will become due on said parcels of 

land, as a result of the assessment roll in effect at the time of this acceptance, shall be the 

responsibility of the grantor dedicating the parcel of land to the Town. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 

 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor    VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING        _____ 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember  VOTING _____  

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

 

DATED: February 25, 2020. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 
 I, Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a 
copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the 
Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the 
whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______ day of February, 
2020. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
              Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

  
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Alpine Ridge Subdivision Road Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from S&J Morrell Inc. for a road to be known as 
“Skylight Trail” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 1, which is located off of Mendon Road. 
Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map showing the location of the 
proposed road. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by S&J Morrell Inc., relative to the above highway dedication. I have also received 
and reviewed the proposed deed and related conveyance documents. 

I believe that all of the above documents are in good order and support the submission 
of this matter to the Town Board for consideration. 

Once the anticipated Town Board Resolution accepting the dedication has been signed 
and filed, I will then record the deed conveying the parcel to the Town and will forward the deed 
to the Town Clerk’s Office, once the recording process is complete. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
Dedication and consenting to the issuance of an Order to Lay Out the road. 

In the event that the Board determines that action should be taken on this matter, I 
suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 

 

 

I move that the Offer of Dedication for “Skylight Trail” in the Alpine Ridge 
Subdivision, Section 1, be accepted and consent be given to the Highway Superintendent 
to issue an Order to Lay Out the road. 

 











At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 25th day of February, 2020.   
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
         
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
       of             BOARD ACCEPTING 
                     DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF SKYLIGHT TRAIL, 
 IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE 
 AND STATE OF NEW YORK. 
         
 
 WHEREAS, a properly executed written offer to dedicate certain land in the Town of 

Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, dated July 19, 2019, for the purpose of establishing a  

public highway, to be known as “Skylight Trail,” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 1, has 

been presented to the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, together with a map thereof, and it 

appearing therefrom to the satisfaction to the Town Board that the lands so offered for 

dedication as a public highway have been and are properly offered and mapped and should be 

accepted as a public highway of said Town;  

NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that a public highway, to be 

known as “Skylight Trail,” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 1, in the Town of Pittsford, 

Monroe County, New York be laid out in said Town of Pittsford, more particularly described as 

set forth on Schedule “A” annexed to said written offer, and the Town Superintendent of 

Highways is authorized to make an order laying out the lands described in said dedication; and 

it is further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that the land comprising the 

aforesaid public highways be accepted in dedication. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 



 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor         VOTING    ___ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING    ___ 

  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember                 VOTING   ___ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember        VOTING ___   

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember       VOTING ___ 

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: February 25, 2020 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 
  

I, Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 

compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript 

thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______day of February, 

2020. 

 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 20, 2020 

Regarding: Kilbourn Place Luxury Apartments 

                   Incentive Zoning Amendments 
                   3500 - 3596 East Avenue 
 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

 Currently pending before the Town Board is an application by Kilbourn Place 
Associates, LP to modify the Incentive Zoning approval which allows the construction of 
individually-owned, residential town house units on 7.71 acres on East Avenue, to instead 
allow the construction of luxury rental apartments on the same parcel and the adjoining 
restaurant parcel, for a total project site of 10.15 acres zoned IZ. 
 
 Because the Town Board has not formally deliberated on the proposal for some time, a 
review of the project history, the current proposal, and the issues for resolution is in order. 
 

Project History 
 

 In 1999, the Town Board granted Incentive Zoning approval on a 4.86-acre parcel for 
the construction of a 106-unit high rise assisted living facility, which was never undertaken. 
 
 In 2008, the Town Board amended the Incentive Zoning approval to increase the total 
acreage of the zoning parcel to 7.71 acres and modify the development from an assisted living 
complex to 49 individually-owned residential town house units, to be known as Kilbourn Place.  
As a community benefit, the applicant agreed to contribute $100,000 to the Town to support 
senior citizen activities, extend the Route 490 sound barrier near Bretton Woods Drive, and 
improve the vegetative buffer within the berm adjacent to Bretton Woods Drive. 
 
 In 2009, the 2008 Kilbourn Place IZ Resolution was amended to reduce the number of 
allowed units from 49 to 41 and to modify the required setbacks for various buildings.   
 
 Over the next several years, eight (8) town houses or carriage houses were built.  
However, market conditions favoring leasing to ownership stifled this development. 
 

Current Proposal 
 

The applicant now seeks to amend the Incentive Zoning approval to increase the total 
acreage of the zoning parcel to 10.15 acres (by incorporating the adjoining Back Nine Grill 
property into the site), to construct three, three-story apartment buildings with a total of 106 units 
(two buildings totaling 62 units on the current Incentive Zoning parcel and a 44-unit building on 
the former Back Nine Grill property), to construct 6 units of town house and carriage house living 



facilities, and to maintain the 8 units of town or carriage house facilities, for a total project 
development of 120 luxury rental units.  The currently-existing, two-story Wright House on the 
property would be rehabilitated and maintained as a community center for the development. 

Copies of 1) the overall conceptual site plan, dated 2/12/2018; 2) a façade rendering of 
the Kilbourn Apartments, East Avenue, dated 8/15/18; and 3) a site section of Riedman 
Kilbourn Place, dated 8/14/18, are submitted herewith. 

Issues 

In order to balance the zoning incentives to be received by the applicant for this revised 
project, the applicant has proposed five (5) public amenities which it maintains are in addition to 
those benefits which would otherwise be required by the Town Code or other legal process.  The 
values of these amenities as presented by Kilbourn Place Associates are as follows:  1) further 
extension of the Route 490 sound barrier to include the Back Nine Grill property (valued at 
$90,000); 2) installation of about 1,000 feet of sidewalk along the East Avenue frontage of the 
entire site (valued at $67,000); 3) rehabilitation and maintenance of the Wright House (estimated 
at $280,000); 4) preservation of a large green area along East Avenue, including significant trees 
($0.00 cash value); and 5) enhancement of the cash amenity from $100,000 to $200,000 (an 
additional $100,000).  The applicant calculates the total cash value of these additional amenities 
to be about $557,000.  It will be up to the Town Board to determine that the amenities provided 
by the applicant are commensurate with the incentives granted by the Town Board. 

The proposed change of the Kilbourn project from privately-owned town houses to luxury 
rental apartments prompted the question as to what impact that change might have on real 
estate tax revenues to the Town, County, and School District.  On 8/19/2019 the Applicant 
provided information on estimated property tax revenues, projecting tax receipts for all taxing 
authorities each year over a 10-year period on a for-rent basis and a for-sale basis.  The 
Applicant presented revised versions of this data on January 8, 2020. Upon review of these 
documents by the Town Attorney, Town Assessor and Building Department Head, the Town 
posed a number of questions to the Applicant.  

These questions, together with the Applicant’s responses and the Applicant’s updated 
summaries of anticipated tax revenues on a for-rent and for-sale basis, dated 1/27/20, are 
submitted herewith for the Board’s consideration.  

Should the Town Board wish to move forward with this application, the notice for the 
public hearing will need to be republished, given the passage of time from the last meeting when 
the application was formally considered.    

 

 
  

 
  



QUESTIONS POSED TO RIEDMAN BY TOWN ATTORNEY, ASSESSOR AND 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT  

 
QUESTIONS IN BLACK 

 RIEDMAN RESPONSES IN RED 
 
 
Kilbourn Place has an existing incentive zoning status on 7.71 acres for the development of 41 individually-
owned townhouse units (8 such units have been built).  The developer would like to amend the incentive zoning 
approval to increase the total acreage of the zoning parcel to 10.15 acres (by incorporating the adjoining Back 
Nine Grill property into the site), to construct three, 3-story apartment buildings with 106 apartment units (two 
connected buildings on the current incentive zoning parcel with a total of 62 units and a 44-unit building on the 
former Back Nine property), to construct 6 units of town house and carriage house living facilities, and to 
maintain the 8 exiting units of town house or carriage house facilities, for a total project development of 120 
luxury rental units.  As part of the review of this revised project, the Town asked the developer to submit 
property tax revenue projections for the existing approved site (including revenues from the Back Nine parcel) if 
the property were to be developed with individually-owned units, and for the development of 120 rental units 
on the expanded site.  The developer has submitted various projections at different times, all of which show that 
more tax revenues will be generated by the rental proposal than from the individually-owned scenario. 
  
We refer to 4 pages you submitted to the Town.  The first page, dated 1/9/2020, is a summary of property tax 
revenue comparisons – rent vs sale – for the full 120-unit project. The remaining three pages are a similar 
summary of property tax comparisons, and dated 8/6/2019 (the latest projections supplied by the developer 
prior to the recent meeting on January 9), and two pages of tax assessment and revenue projections over 10 
years for the rental vs. ownership scenarios.  The following questions reflect the review of this data by Town 
Attorney Robert Koegel, Building Department Head Doug DeRue and Assessor Steve Robson.  
  
1.  The total tax receipts over 10 years for the “For Sale” scenario is shown on the 1/9/2020 summary sheet to 
be $2,456,279.  On the 8/6/2019 summary sheet, the number is $3,298,357.  The correct number calculated by 
the developer needs to be provided.  The correct number is $3,298,357.  Please see updated Summary 
captioned “Kilbourn Place Assessment Projections – For Sale”, dated 1/27/2020.  
  
2.  The total tax receipts over 10 years for the “For Rent” scenario is shown on both the 1/9/2020 and 8/6/2019 
summary sheets (and the 8/6/2019 “For Rent” projection sheet) to be $4,384,392.  I have added together the 
annual projections on the 8/6/2019 projection sheet, and reached a total of $3,951,478.         
Was an additional year of $432,901 in receipts inadvertently counted?  The correct number is 
$3,951,478.  Please see updated Summary captioned “Kilbourn Place-Assessment Projection – For Rent 3 year 
Build-Out”, dated 1/27/2020. 
  
3.  The full assessment of the 120 units of rental property shown on the 10-year assessment projection sheet is 
$11,770,370.  This figure is derived by dividing the net operating income of $1,589,000 by the capitalization rate 
of 13.50% (or by .1350).  This $11,770,370 assessment remains the same from year 3 (when units are projected 
to be completed) though year 10.  Is the assessed value of rental property expected to hold up after 10 
years?  For comparison purposes, both the For Rent and For Sale figures do not include any increases in 
value.  Any increases would most likely be similar, thus the relative surplus would be the same whether or not 
there were increases in value modeled. 
 
  
 



4.  On the 8/6/2019 “For Sale” 10-year projection sheet, the figure of total units to be built is shown to be 54 
units. The existing zoning approval is for 41 owned units on the 7.71-acre parcel.  The Town specifically asked 
the developer to assume some figure of owned units on the Back Nine property in order to compare the rental 
vs. owned build-outs on the same size properties, even if the developer would never offer to build owned units 
on the restaurant property.  Is the developer assuming 13 owned units on the restaurant property?  The 
assumption for building homes on the Back Nine parcel is 10 units. 
  
5.  Looking at the 8/6/2019 “For Sale” 10-year projection sheet, is it realistic to assume that the build-out will 
take 10 years? If build-out were compressed to 5 years, would the tax revenues be substantially higher at the 
end of 10 years?  Our experience with the absorption of luxury homes in this market indicates that a 10-year 
build-out is realistic.  Which is why we believe the For Rent model is preferable for all involved (developer, 
residents looking to stay in Pittsford and taxpayers wanting fallow property producing tax receipts). 
  
6.  Again considering the 8/6/2019 “For Sale” sheet, shouldn’t the assessed values of the units built over the first 
10 years have been increased? If the 10th year total assessment value of $16,000,000 is divided by the total 
number of units (54), the average assessed value of the units at year 10 is $296,296. 
We recognize that the units are of differing values, but this average value after 10 years seems low.  Again, 
trying to isolate the relative difference in the 2 alternatives, projecting increases in value (or rental rates) would 
essentially offset. 
  
7.  On the same 8/6/2019 “For Sale” sheet, are the assessed values of individually-owned properties likely to 
increase in the decades after the first decade, in comparison to rental properties?  Our experience is that as cost 
of home ownership increases (a large component being property taxes), so do rental rates (as rental property 
owners realize similar increases in assessments/taxes, and pass them onto the renters).  So any projected 
increases in the 2nd decade would have a similar impact on both For Sale and For Rent models. 
  
  
  
  
 



Kilbourn Place
Property Tax Revenue Comparison - Rent vs For Sale
Current Zoning vs Proposed Incentive Modification
Full Project: 120 Luxury Rental Units
1/22/2020

Total Receipts
10 Years

Town, County, School
For Rent 3,951,478$       
For Sale 3,298,357$       
Surplus Revenue from For Rent model 653,121$          
% Better (Rent vs. For Sale Tax Revenue) 20%
% Better (Rent vs. Current Tax Revenue) 148%

Town
For Rent 344,868$          
For Sale 287,866$          
Surplus Revenue from For Rent model 57,002$            

Town & School
For Rent 3,061,912$       
For Sale 2,555,823$       
Surplus Revenue from For Rent model 506,089$          

Current Tax Revenue
Town 139,221$         
County 359,112$         
School 1,096,853$      
Current Tax Revenue 1,595,186$      

Kilbourn Tax Revenue Comparison_Ver 3.xlsx Riedman Confidential 1/27/2020



Kilbourn Place
Assessment Projection - For Rent 3 Year Build Out
120 Luxury Rental Units

POTENTIAL GROSS REVENUE Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10

TOTAL POTENTIAL GROSS REVENUE 2,800,000$      
Vacancy (5%) (140,000)$        

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME 2,660,000$      

OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE
Management Fee (5%) 133,000$         
Property Taxes -$                 
Insurance 48,000$           
Administrative 125,000$         
Marketing 80,000$           
Utilities 125,000$         
Operating and Maintenance 500,000$         
Replacement Reserves 60,000$           
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,071,000$      

OPERATING EXPENSE RATIO 40.26%

NET OPERATING INCOME 1,589,000$      

Capitalization Rate inclusive of 3.68% tax rate 13.50%

Assessment 11,770,370$    3,775,500$    9,500,000$    11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  11,770,000$  

Current Rates:
Town 3.21$           12,119$         30,495$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         37,782$         
County 8.28$           31,261$         78,660$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         97,456$         
School 25.29$         95,482$         240,255$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       297,663$       

Total Taxes 36.78$         138,863$       349,410$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       432,901$       

Ten Year Tax Reciepts 3,951,478$      
10 Year NPV @ 5% 2,986,979$      

20 Year NPV @ 8% 3,906,446$      

Kilbourn Tax Revenue Comparison_Ver 3.xlsx Riedman Confidential 1/27/2020



Kilbourn Place

Assessment Projection - For Sale Total Sales
52 3 4 4 5 7 6 6 6 7 4

Current To Be Built /
Address Assessment Final Assmt Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10

# Homes Type HOA Lot 1,500$           ‐$                         1,500$          

4 Manor 3510‐3516 81,100$         1,000,000$             ‐$               ‐$               300,000$       600,000$       1,000,000$   1,000,000$   1,000,000$      1,000,000$      1,000,000$      1,000,000$     

1 Town 3520 200,000$       300,000$                300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$         300,000$         300,000$         300,000$        

1 Town 3522 350,000$       350,000$                350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$         350,000$         350,000$         350,000$        

1 Town 3524 350,000$       350,000$                350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$       350,000$         350,000$         350,000$         350,000$        

1 Town 3526 200,000$       300,000$                200,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$         300,000$         300,000$         300,000$        

4 Town 3530‐3536 81,100$         1,200,000$             ‐$               500,000$       1,000,000$   1,200,000$   1,200,000$   1,200,000$   1,200,000$      1,200,000$      1,200,000$      1,200,000$     

6 Town 3540‐3550 81,100$         1,800,000$             ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               500,000$       800,000$       1,800,000$   1,800,000$      1,800,000$      1,800,000$      1,800,000$     

6 Manor 3552‐3562 81,100$         1,500,000$             ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               250,000$         500,000$         1,200,000$      1,500,000$     

8 Manor/Town 3564‐3578 81,100$         2,400,000$             ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               600,000$         1,200,000$      1,800,000$      2,400,000$     

3 Town 3580‐3584 125,000$       900,000$                ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               ‐$                  200,000$         600,000$         900,000$        

2 Carriage 3586‐3588 81,100$         700,000$                ‐$               350,000$       700,000$       700,000$       700,000$       700,000$         700,000$         700,000$         700,000$        

1 Carriage 3590 250,000$       300,000$                250,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$       300,000$         300,000$         300,000$         300,000$        

1 Carriage 3592 722,700$       * 500,000$                722,700$       500,000$       500,000$       500,000$       500,000$       500,000$       500,000$         500,000$         500,000$         500,000$        

1 Carriage 3594 608,900$       * 475,000$                608,900$       475,000$       475,000$       475,000$       475,000$       475,000$       475,000$         475,000$         475,000$         475,000$        

1 Carriage 3596 474,900$       * 425,000$                474,900$       425,000$       425,000$       425,000$       425,000$       425,000$       425,000$         425,000$         425,000$         425,000$        

10 Single Family Restaurant 567,500$       3,500,000$             567,500$       567,500$       567,500$       567,500$       700,000$       1,400,000$   2,100,000$      2,800,000$      3,150,000$      3,500,000$     

Assessment 4,337,100$   16,000,000$           3,825,500$   4,067,500$   5,217,500$   6,567,500$   7,400,000$   9,100,000$   10,650,000$   12,400,000$   14,450,000$   16,000,000$  

51

Current Rates:

Town 3.21$              12,280$         13,057$         16,748$         21,082$         23,754$         29,211$         34,187$           39,804$           46,385$           51,360$          

County 8.28$              31,675$         33,679$         43,201$         54,379$         61,272$         75,348$         88,182$           102,672$         119,646$         132,480$        

School 25.29$            96,747$         102,867$       131,951$       166,092$       187,146$       230,139$       269,339$         313,596$         365,441$         404,640$        

Tax Totals 36.78$            140,702$       149,603$       191,900$       241,553$       272,172$       334,698$       391,707$         456,072$         531,471$         588,480$        

Ten Year Tax Receipts 3,298,357$   Town Ten Year Tax Receipts 287,866$       Town  and School Ten Year Tax Receipts 2,555,823$     
10 Year NPV @ 5% 2,388,136$   Town 10 Year NPV @ 5% 208,426$       Town and School 10 Year NPV @ 5% 1,850,513$     

20 Year NPV @ 8% 3,827,018$   Town 20 Year NPV @ 8% 334,006$       Town and School 20 Year NPV @ 8% 2,965,471$     

NOTES

* Three units are currently over assessed, and would be adjusted in line with other For Sale homes in Year 2.

Sales Per Year

Kilbourn Tax Revenue Comparison_Ver 3.xlsx Riedman Confidential 1/27/2020



      Kilbourn
Current Tax Information

Address Assessment
3590 250,000$          
3596 474,900$          

HOA Lot 1,500$              
3510-3516 81,100$            

3520 200,000$          
3522 350,000$          
3524 350,000$          
3526 200,000$          

3530-3536 81,100$            
3540-3550 81,100$            
3552-3562 81,100$            
3564-3578 81,100$            
3580-3584 125,000$          
3586-3588 81,100$            

3594 608,900$          
3592 722,700$          

Restaurant 567,500$          

Current Assessment 4,337,100$       

 Town $3.21 13,922$            
 County $8.28 35,911$            
School $25.29 109,685$          

Total Taxes Currently Paid 159,519$          

Kilbourn Tax Revenue Comparison_Ver 3.xlsx Riedman Confidential 1/27/2020









MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: February 19, 2020 

Regarding:  Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

 

Be it Resolved, that the following list of equipment be declared 
surplus/junk and be removed from the Town’s Inventory:  
 
 
 
 

Asset # Year Description Department  Cost  Disposition 

      
10060 1983 Calculator Town Clerk $148.93 Junk 

      
11044 1980 Radio Base Station DPW $1,524.00 Auction 

10251 1981 Radio Base Station DPW $1,177.00 Auction 

      
17724 2014 Motorola Radio Code $300.00 Auction 

18107 2016 Kenwood Radio Code $575.24 Auction 

      
10198 1999 Motorola Radio Hwy $504.00 Auction 

10200 1999 Motorola Radio Hwy $504.00 Auction 

13941 2003 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

13944 2003 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

14087 2003 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

14325 2004 Motorola Radio Hwy $613.00 Auction 

16081 2006 Kenwood Radio Hwy $705.00 Auction 

16087 2006 Kenwood Radio Hwy $604.00 Auction 

16096 2006 Kenwood Radio Hwy $634.00 Auction 

16118 2006 Kenwood Radio Hwy $633.00 Auction 

16119 2006 Kenwood Radio Hwy $633.00 Auction 

16130 2007 Kenwood Radio Hwy $810.56 Auction 

16142 2007 Kenwood Radio Hwy $717.00 Auction 

16395 2007 Chainsaw Hwy $472.00 Junk 

16411 2008 Kenwood Radio Hwy $719.00 Auction 

16412 2008 Kenwood Radio Hwy $744.00 Auction 

16453 2008 Kenwood Radio Hwy $691.35 Auction 

16454 2008 Kenwood Radio Hwy $691.00 Auction 

16458 2009 Jump Box Hwy $170.00 Junk 

16466 2009 Kenwood Radio Hwy $625.85 Auction 

16729 2009 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.24 Auction 

16729 2009 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 



16971 2010 Radio Base Station Hwy $1,787.61 Auction 

16975 2010 Kenwood Radio Hwy $691.00 Auction 

16976 2010 Kenwood Radio Hwy $727.00 Auction 

16977 1010 Kenwood Radio Hwy $691.00 Auction 

16983 2010 International Brush Truck Hwy $91,165.00 Auction 

16984 2010 Jump Box Hwy $252.19 Junk 

16993 2010 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.24 Auction 

16994 2010 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.24 Auction 

17149 2011 Steel Service Cart Hwy $133.99 Junk 

17166 2011 Kenwood Radio Hwy $621.59 Auction 

17172 2012 Smart Level & Case Hwy $154.36 Junk 

17213 2012 Kenwood Radio Hwy $550.00 Auction 

17214 2012 Kenwood Radio Hwy $550.00 Auction 

17215 2013 Kenwood Radio Hwy $550.00 Auction 

17514 2013 Motorola Radio Hwy $550.00 Auction 

18108 2016 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

18111 2016 Kenwood Radio Hwy $836.49 Auction 

18272 2017 Big Wheel Creeper Hwy $361.95 Junk 

18813 2017 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

18990 2017 Kenwood Radio Hwy $575.00 Auction 

19569 2019 Kenwood Radio Hwy $735.00 Auction 

      
12539 1993 Motorola Radio Parks $650.00 Auction 

12895 2002 Conference Chair Parks $194.01 Junk 

13999 2002 Ariens Snowblower Parks $1,125.00 Auction 

14186 2003 Echo Hedge Clipper Parks $239.99 Junk 

14186 2003 Echo Hedge Clipper Parks $240.00 Junk 

14230 2005 Excell Power Washer Parks $699.00 Junk 

15974 2008 Motorola Radio Parks $579.95 Junk 

15988 2009 Hedge Trimmer Attachment Parks $169.99 Junk 

15999 2009 GE Microwave Over Parks $119.00 Junk 

16193 2007 Motorola Radio Parks $523.00 Auction 

16605 2009 Motorola Radio Parks $576.00 Auction 

16606 2009 Motorola Radio Parks $576.10 Junk 

17303 2011 Motorola Radio Parks $512.00 Auction 

17304 2011 Motorola Radio Parks $512.25 Auction 

18039 2015 Bobcat Auger Bit Parks $300.00 Junk 

18100 2015 Bobcat Auger Bit Parks $457.00 Junk 

18959 2017 Bobcat Skid steer Loader Parks $45,903.00 Trade-In 

      
12515 1993 Motorola Radio PSD $559.30 Auction 

12516 1993 Motorola Radio PSD $559.30 Auction 

13800 1999 Motorola Radio PSD $504.00 Auction 

13823 2000 Motorola Radio PSD $504.00 Auction 

14066 2003 Kenwood Radio PSD $575.00 Auction 

14174 2003 Kenwood Radio PSD $575.00 Auction 

14176 2003 Kenwood Radio PSD $627.00 Auction 

14209 2004 Motorola Radio PSD $607.48 Auction 

16800 2009 Motorola Radio PSD $581.00 Auction 

16805 2005 Motorola Radio PSD $615.37 Auction 

17280 2005 Motorola Radio PSD $490.00 Auction 

      
12908 2003 HP OfficeJet 6110 IT 345.31 Junk 



14307 2006 Canon D320 Digital Copier IT 398.00 Junk 

15079 2005 HP LaserJet 1320NW IT 503.35 Junk 

15890 2010 Coin-Op for printer station IT 1,928.00 Junk 

16041 2006 HP LaserJet 1160 IT 301.00 Junk 

16260 2006 Dell Latitude D520 Laptop IT 1,648.80 Junk 

16541 2008 Dell Latitude D630 Laptop IT 1,429.19 Junk 

16583 2009 Dell OptiPlex 755-4GB IT 820.80 Junk 

16596 2009 Dell OptiPlex 755-4GB IT 820.80 Junk 

16624 2009 HP DeskJet 6988 IT 90.00 Junk 

16628 2009 HP LaserJet P2055DN IT 349.00 Junk 

16797 2010 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 193.59 Junk 

16857 2010 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 193.59 Junk 

16860 2010 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 193.59 Junk 

16861 2010 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 193.59 Junk 

16872 2010 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 915.21 Junk 

16874 2010 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 915.21 Junk 

16877 2010 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 915.21 Junk 

16906 2010 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 915.21 Junk 

16908 2010 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 915.21 Junk 

16916 2010 Dell Latitude E6510 Laptop IT 1,625.44 Junk 

17005 2010 Dell Latitude E6510 Laptop IT 1,486.95 Junk 

17020 2011 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 883.50 Junk 

17029 2011 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 883.50 Junk 

17051 2011 Dell OptiPlex 780 IT 883.50 Junk 

17055 2011 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 171.78 Junk 

17058 2011 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 171.78 Junk 

17062 2011 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 171.78 Junk 

17069 2011 Dell 19" Flat Panel IT 171.78 Junk 

17121 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17122 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17123 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17124 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17125 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17126 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17127 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17129 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17130 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17131 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17132 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17133 2012 Dell OptiPlex 990 IT 611.00 Junk 

17418 2012 HP Officejet Pro 8600 IT 169.99 Junk 

17423 2012 HP Officejet Pro 8600 IT 174.51 Junk 

17480 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17481 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17482 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17483 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17484 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17485 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17486 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17488 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17489 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17490 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17491 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 



17492 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17493 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17494 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17495 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17497 2013 Dell OptiPlex 9010 IT 687.00 Junk 

17540 2013 HP OfficeJet Pro 8600 IT 178.60 Junk 

17542 2013 HP OfficeJet Pro 8600 IT 178.60 Junk 

17623 2013 Dell Latitude E5430 Laptop IT 1,500.00 Junk 

17624 2013 Dell Latitude E5430 Laptop IT 1,500.00 Junk 

18175 2016 Smartphone-Samsung Galaxy  IT 129.99 Junk 

      

    $222,467.93  

 



2/19/20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Transfers & Amendment 
 

 
 

Be it resolved that the following budget transfers are approved: 
 
That $ 1,200.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) to 
1.2620.2007.10.1 (Bldg. Capital – Town Hall) to purchase new drinking fountains with bottle fill 
option. 
 
That $ 9,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) to the Turf 
Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund per the contract agreement with Pittsford Central School 
District. 

















































































































MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: February 12, 2020 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: February 25, 2020 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Sharon McCabe Hwy    Dispatcher – Part Time   $17.70  02/05/2020 

 **Rehire after retirement** 

Timothy Ward  Hwy    Mechanics Helper – Full Time  $20.19  02/07/2020 

      

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Sharon McCabe Hwy    Dispatcher – Part Time   $17.70  02/05/2020 

 **Rehire after retirement** 

Timothy Ward  Hwy    Mechanics Helper – Full Time  $20.19  02/07/2020 

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject 
employees be approved for the date of hire as indicated.   
 

 

2. The following employee(s) are recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to 

a change in status. 

 

Name  Position  Reason for Change  Rate           Effective Date 

James Byrne Librarian I PT  Library Certification  $27.83  01/13/2020 

Collin Storrar HWY-MEO III FT Promotion   $20.19  02/25/2020 

Michael Hook HWY–MEO III FT Promotion   $20.19  02/25/2020 

 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name  Position  Reason for Change  Rate           Effective Date 

James Byrne Librarian I PT  Library Certification  $27.83  01/13/2020 

Collin Storrar HWY-MEO III FT Promotion   $20.19  02/25/2020 

Michael Hook HWY–MEO III FT Promotion   $20.19  02/25/2020 

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject 
employees be approved for the date of status change as indicated. 

 

 

 










	01 Agenda 2-25
	03 Adoption memo LL#2 of 2020
	03a Local Law #2 of 2020
	03b SEQRA Resolution LL#2
	03c seafpartone (LL#2)
	03d seafpartwo
	03e Adoption Resolution LL#2 of 2020
	03f 02 04 20 T Bd min
	05 Resolution memo OS1 (2020)
	05a Wilshire ded. offer OS1
	05b Wilshire Hill Land Dedication Resolution (2020)
	05c  Bd. Res. Acc. Ded. (2020)docx
	05d Wilshire road ded. (2020)
	05e Wilshire Road Dedication Resol. 2020
	05f Resolution memo OS 34 (2020)
	05h Alpine Ridge OS 3  4 offer
	05i Alpine Ridge Land Dedication Resolution (2020)
	05j Bd. Res. Acc. Ded.  Skylight (2020)docx
	05k Alpine Road Offer
	05l Alpine Road Dedication Resol. 2020
	06 Kilbourn Town Board memo (2020)
	06a QUESTIONS POSED TO RIEDMAN BY TOWN ATTORNEY
	06b Kilbourn Tax Revenue Comparison_Ver 3
	06c Kilbourn Apartments 2.11.20
	07 Feb Surplus Res
	07a February Transfers
	07b Accounts Payable Listing
	07c Feb Expense Report
	07d Feb Revenue Report
	09 Hiring Resolution
	09b Training - 2020 Spring Monroe County Land Use Training

	Parkland: Off
	Specify: 
	Public/Private Water Supply: 
	Part1SS2: Local Law No. 2 of 2020: Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 of the Town of Pittsford Municipal Code entitled Light Industrial District
	Part1SS1: 
	Part1SS3: Town of Pittsford
	Part1SS4: The proposed code amendment will allow car rental and washing in the Light Industrial District.  The intent of the proposed action is to accommodate the expansion of indoor car washing as part of an existing car rental operation.  No environmental resources are reasonably expected to be affected.
	Part1SS5:  Town Board of theTown of Pittsford
	Part1SS6: 585-248-6200
	Part1SS7: rkoegel@townofpittsford.org
	Part1SS8: 11 South Main Street
	Part1SS9: Pittsford
	Part1SS10: New York
	Part1SS11: 14534
	Part 1: 
	2: 
	SS1: 


	Part11: No
	Part12: Off
	Part13a: 
	Part13b: 
	Part13c: 
	Part14SS1Urban: Off
	Part14SS4Rural: Off
	Part14SS6Industrial: Off
	Part14SS8Commercial: Off
	Part14SS10Residential: Off
	Part14SS2Forest: Off
	Part14SS5Agriculture: Off
	Part14SS7Aquatic: Off
	Part14SS9Other: Off
	Part15a: Off
	Part15b: Off
	Part16: Off
	Part17: Off
	Part17SS1: 
	Part19SS1: 
	Part18a: Off
	Part18b: Off
	Part18c: Off
	Part19: Off
	Part110: Off
	Part111: Off
	Part111SS2: 
	Part112a: Off
	Part112b: Off
	Part113a: Off
	Part113b: Off
	Part113bSS1: 
	Part114SS1Shoreline: Off
	Part114SS3Forest: Off
	Part114SS5Agricultural: Off
	Part114SS7Early: Off
	Part114SS2Wetland: Off
	Part114SS4Urban: Off
	Part114SS6Suburban: Off
	Part115: Off
	Part117: Off
	Part116: Off
	Part117a: Off
	Part117b: Off
	Part117bSS1: 
	Part118SS1: 
	Part118: Off
	Part119SS1: 
	Part119: Off
	Part120SS1: 
	Part120: Off
	Part1Applicant Name: Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, Town Attorney
	Part1Date: February 20, 2020
	Part1Signature: Robert B. Koegel
	Print Form: 
	Name of Project: 
	Date of Project: 
	Part 3 Determination of Significance: 
	Part 2 1: No
	Part 2 2: No
	Part 2 3: No
	Part 2 4: No
	Part 2 5: No
	Part 2 6: No
	Part 6: Off
	Part 2 8: No
	Part 2 7b: No
	Part 2 7a: No
	Part 2 9: No
	Part 2 10: No
	Part 2 11: No
	Part 3: Yes
	Name of Lead Agency: Town Board of the Town of Pittsford
	Date for Part 3: February 25, 2020
	print of Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: William A. Smith, Jr.
	Title of Responsible Officer: Supervisor
	Signature of Responisible Officer in Lead Agency: 
	Signature of Preparer (If different from Responsible Officer): 
	Project 3: 
	Date 3: 
	Print 2: 
	Print 1: 


